
1. Roll Call

2. Call to Order

3. Prayer and Pledge

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

4. Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

5. Public Hearing(s)

6. Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

7. Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions

8. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A. City Manager Report

9. Consent Agenda (Any Item May be Removed for Individual Consideration)
A. Minutes from the August 20, 2020, Board of Commissioners Meeting
B. Minutes from the August 20, 2020, Board of Commissioners Work Session

10. Old Business

11. New Business
A. Playground Design Concept Approval
B. Resolution 19-20, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an

Extension of Contract 16687 Relating to the Bowie Lake Road to Park Village Court Sidewalk Project
C. Resolution 20-20, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Designating a Vehicle and Equipment

as Surplus, and Authorizing the Disposal of These Surplus Items

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners
A. Commissioner
B. Commissioner
C. Commissioner
D. Vice Mayor
E. Mayor

13. Meeting Adjournment



 
  

Micah Sullivan
Rectangle

Micah Sullivan
Text Box
9A



Contents 
Executive Summary ........................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Survey Results Summary ................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Equipment and Design Features ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

Maintenance Plan and Costs ........................................................................................................................................... 16 

Warranty Information ..................................................................................................................................................... 17 

Phased Build Approach.................................................................................................................................................... 22 

Build Timeline .................................................................................................................................................................. 23 

Pricing Quotes ................................................................................................................................................................. 24 

Community Build Scenario – Construction Options ........................................................................................................ 28 

Fundraising Projections ................................................................................................................................................... 32 

 

  



Executive Summary 
 
The Parks and Landscaping Board have worked with the Bowie Park Playground Rebuild Group (a citizens group) to 
explore and develop this proposal for a replacement playground at the City of Fairview’s Bowie Park. 
 
We present this proposal to the BOC for their review, consideration, and feedback.   
 
If the City were to choose to pursue this path, the Playground Rebuild Group would shift their focus to the 
fundraising phase of the project. 
 
 
 
Actions Timeline 
 

• July 6, 2019 – Treehouse playground removed due for safety concerns 
 

• September 5, 2019 – BOC accepts proposal to allow the Parks and Landscaping Board to receive proposal from Bowie 
Park Playground Rebuild Group (a citizens group) for a replacement playground at Bowie Park in Fairview. 
 

• August-September 2019 – Child Playground Survey (437 respondents) 
 

• October 16, 2019 – First meeting of Bowie Park Playground Rebuild Group – vendor presentations 
 

• August-October 2019 – Adult Playground Survey (820 respondents) 
 

• November 6, 2019 – Vendor presentations 
 

• November 16, 2019 – Playground tours (8 area playgrounds) 
 

• December 11, 2019 – Vendor presentations 
 

• January 18, 2020 – Playground Design Development Meeting and RFP crafting 
 

• February 14, 2020 – RFP sent to 5 vendors 
 

• March 16, 2020 – RPF responses collected 
 

• Covid 19 – stalls meetings/progress 
 

• May 21, 2020 -RPF review and follow-up questions meeting 
 

• June 16, 2020 – Vendor refinement – zoom Meeting 
 

• June 17, 2020 – Vendor refinement – zoom Meeting 
 

• July 19, 2020 – Proposal development – zoom Meeting 
 

• August 13, 2020 – Proposal refinement – zoom meeting 
 

• August 19, 2020 – Parks and Landscaping Board Meeting – review/approve to present to BOC 
 

• August 20, 2020 – P&L Proposal presentation to BOC 

 



Survey Results Summary 
 

 

 

 



Equipment and Design Features 
Design Renderings/Equipment Info/Design ADA Compliance 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Berliner Neptun.20 Climber 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

5 to 12 year old Ramped Treehouse Structure 

 

 

 



 

2 to 5 year old Treehouse Structure 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
  



 

 



 

  



Maintenance Plan and Costs 
 

 

 
 
 
  



Warranty Information 

 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



  



Phased Build Approach 
 

 
 

Phase 1  

• 5-12YR Treehouse Structure  

• 2-5YR Treehouse Structure  

• 5-12YR 3-bay swing  

• 2-5YR 2-bay swing (ADA Seat swing area)  

• 3 of the 6 park benches to be used as perimeter seating  

• Wood Mulch  

• Bonded Rubber  

• Borders  
 
Phase 2  

• Rope Climber  

• Remaining 3 of 6 benches used as perimeter seating  

• Wood Mulch  

• Bonded Rubber  

• Borders  
 
Phase 3  

• 2-12YR Multi-Spring Rider  

• Freenotes Music Instrument Area  

• Friendship Spinner   

• GFRC Bear and Balance Log  
 

Phase 4  

• Double Zip Line  

• Wood Mulch  

• Bonded Rubber  

• Borders  

  



Build Timeline 
 

Full Build – Entire Turnkey Design 
 
12-14 weeks from time of order   
 
Berliner net climber has a longer lead time (an additional 2-4 weeks) but we would normally begin installation on the 
rest of the equipment and install the rope climber when it arrives.   
 

• Installation time about 4 weeks with decent weather could extend to 6 weeks if weather delay 

• Play equipment layout and installation - 2-4 weeks 

• Border/Perimeter construction and rubber surfacing substrate - 1 week 

• Rubber Surfacing and wood mulch installation - 1 week 
 
 
 

Phased Build Timeline 
 
Phase 1 
10-12 weeks - similar to the turn-key install layout above, with a 1-2 week reduction off the full timeline above 
(minus 2-4 weeks for the rope climber) 
 
Phase 2 
14-16 weeks - production/delivery for the rope climber.  2-3 weeks installation total (1 week for rope install, 1 week 
for additional surfacing and an extra week for weather) 
 
Phase 3 
10-12 weeks - equipment production/delivery and 2-3 weeks installation 
 
Phase 4 
8-10 weeks - equipment production/delivery and 2 weeks installation 
 
 
  



Pricing Quotes  
 

Pricing subject to 7% annual increase (estimated annual price increase from manufactures) 

Full Build Turnkey - $640.281.75 
 
Partial Community Build - $625,639.25 
 
Full Community Build - $520,464.35 
 
Phased Turnkey Build 
 

Phase 1 - $400k 

• 5-12YR Treehouse Structure - $249,852 

• 2-5YR Treehouse Structure - $81,606 

• 5-12YR 3-bay swing - $12,157 

• 2-5YR 2-bay swing (ADA Seat swing area) - $12,187 

• 3 of the 6 park benches to be used as perimeter seating - $2,645 

• Wood Mulch (327 yards) - $14,511 

• Bonded Rubber - $27,263 

• Borders - $8,190 
 
Phase 2 - $106k 

• Rope Climber - $89,496 

• Remaining 3 of 6 benches used as perimeter seating - $2,645 

• Wood Mulch (44 yards) - $2,168 

• Bonded Rubber - $11,656 

• Borders - $2,730 
 
Phase 3 - $87k 

• 2-12YR Multi-Spring Rider - $11,510 

• Freenotes Music Instrument Area - $31,446 

• Friendship Spinner  - $24,520 

• GFRC Bear and Balance Log - $21,752 
 

       Phase 4 - $51k 

• Double Zip Line - $36,149 

• Wood Mulch (75 yards) - $3,253 

• Bonded Rubber - $9,471 

• Borders - $2,730 
 
 
Fencing (wood fence) estimated at $39k….still researching non-wood options 
 



Full Build Turnkey

 



Partial Community Build 

 



Full Community Build 

 



Community Build Scenario – Construction Options 
 

 
  



 
 
  



 
  



 
 
  



Fundraising Projections 
 
 
Current Community Fundraising Balance:  $21,220.23  
 
With Covid-19 restrictions and conditions, fundraising projections are subject to greater uncertainties: 
 

• Limitations on gatherings and events (BBQ event, car shows, car washes, etc.) 

• Potentially less funding available from corporate sponsors (slowdown in revenue and increased expenses) 

• Potentially less funding available from individual donors (negative discretionary income impacts) 
 
That said the Playground Build Group believes we can raise funds according to the estimate schedule below: 
 

 
 
Note that we will explore funding in grants – we can begin the process of review, qualification, eligibility, and 
application with a final approved design.  We also believe we may find some material donations or discounts on 
materials such as mulch. 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-20 t3 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AUT .. __ ··--
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN EXTENSION OF CONTRACT 160087 RELATING TO THE 
BOWIE LAKE ROAD TO PARK VILLAGE COURT SIDEWALK PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Board is currently contracted with the State of 
Tennessee for the extension of a sidewalk on the east side of Highway 100 from Bowie 
Lake Road to Park Village Court, and 

WHEREAS, the city has received approval from the state for an extension of time 
to complete certain provisions of this contract, and 

WHEREAS, the extension is necessary for the purchase of right(s) of way related 
to this project, and 

WHEREAS, this project was previously approved and is funded with 5% city 
dollars and 95% state and federal dollars, not to exceed $950,000 total, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City of Fairview Board of Commissioners hereby resolves to authorize the mayor to 
execute contract extension #2 for contract 160087, PIN 123627.00, related to the 
installation of a sidewalk from Bowie Lake Road to Park Village Court. 

Mayor 

Attest: 

City Recorder 

Approved As To Form: 

City Attorney 



10-20-11 AMEND-G

AMENDMENT TWO 
OF GRANT CONTRACT 160087, PIN 123627.00 

This Grant Contract Amendment is made and entered by and between the State of Tennessee, 
Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as the "State" and City of Fairview, hereinafter 
referred to as the "Grantee." It is mutually understood and agreed by and between said, undersigned 
contracting parties that the subject Grant Contract is hereby amended as follows: 

1. Grant Contract section B.1. is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

"B. CONTRACT PERIOD: 

B.1. The Agency agrees to complete the herein assigned phases of the Project on or 
before August 9, 2021. If the Agency does not complete the herein described 
phases of the Project within this time period, this Agreement will expire on the 
last day of scheduled completion as provided in this paragraph unless an 
extension of the time period is requested by the Agency and granted in writing by 
the Department prior to the expiration of the Agreement. An extension of the term 
of this Agreement will be effected through an amendment to the Agreement. 
Expiration of this Agreement will be considered termination of the Project. The 
cost of any work performed after the expiration date of the Agreement will not be 
reimbursed by the Department." 

2. Required Approvals. The State is not bound by this Amendment until it is signed by the contract
parties and approved by appropriate officials in accordance with applicable Tennessee laws and
regulations ( depending upon the specifics of this contract, said officials may include, but are not
limited to, the Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human
Resources, and the Comptroller of the Treasury).

3. Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective ______ _
All other terms and conditions of this Grant Contract not expressly amended herein shall remain
in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

JOHN BLADE, AGENCY SIGNATURE 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AGENCY SIGNATORY (above) 

DATE 

1 



10-20-llAMEND-G

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

TIMOTHY POTTER, AGENCY ATTORNEY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 

CLAY BRIGHT, COMMISSIONER DATE 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

JOHN REINBOLD, GENERAL COUNSEL 

2 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, DI 
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS, AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF 
THESE SURPLUS ITEMS. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to continue to maintain the city's 
vehicle and equipment fleet in the most efficient and cost-effective manner, and 

WHEREAS, this vehicle and equipment have exhausted their useful service life 
and should be designated as surplus to be removed from the fleet or inventory, and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds from sale or of these items shall be remitted to the city's 
capital account, and 

WHEREAS, the vehicle and equipment to be designated as surplus and auctioned 
and sold are as follows: 

2011 Chevrolet Tahoe, VIN 1GNLC2E04BR177343, and the currently installed 
emergency lighting and storage equipment, and 

WHEREAS, the town of Chapel Hill, Tennessee, desires to purchase the vehicle 
and equipment for $5,500, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City of Fairview Board of Commissioners hereby resolves to and does declare the 
vehicle and equipment described above as surplus and hereby authorizes the sale of 
these items to the Town of Chapel Hill, Tennessee, for the sum of $5,500. Should the 
Town of Chapel Hill not purchase the vehicle and equipment the items shall be sold by 
online auction. 

Mayor 

Date Approved 

Attest: 

City Recorder 

Approved As To Form: 

City Attorney 



u1u you Know ,..1.u. vower s 111uusuy-ieaa1ng valUations aai:a anves NAu1-1guiues.�om f Learn more 

J.D. POWER - NADAguides Value Report 8/26/2020

2011 Chevrolet Tahoe 

Utility 4D Police 2WD 

(.:?_ CHANGE CAR (!) COMPARE 

Values 

Base Price 

Mileage {112,000) 

Total Base Price 

Options 

Price + Options 

SelUng Your Car? Get an Online offer In 2 Minutes. 

Rough Trade-In 

$5,025 

$300 

$5,326 

$5,325 

Average Trade-In Clean Trade-In 

$6,200 $7,175 

$300 $300 

$6,600 $7,475 

$6,500 $7,475 

Clean Retail 

$9,675 

$300 

$9,975 

$9,975 


